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DATE: May 22, 2006
TO: Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee (AFAC)
FROM: Dick Stone, Chair

SUBJECT: June 19, 2006 Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee Meeting
Announcement and Draft Agenda

Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee Meeting
Monday, June 19, 2006
1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.
@
CBFWA - Portland, Oregon
Teleconference (503) 229- 0449 Id: 163113

Draft Agenda

ITEM 1: FY 2007-2009 Project Selection Process

The AFAC has been asked by the Members to review the preliminary
ISRP report to NPCC (due June 1) and the individual province
recommendations to NPCC (due June 16) in order to identify issues that
CBFWA should address in relation to project selection. The committees
will review these two documents, and the BPA capital assignments for
projects, and develop a recommendation for MAG review. The AFAC
will frame issues for the review and develop the format for the draft
comments back to MAG.

ITEM 2: Update on Regional Issues
Tom lverson will provide an update on current issues in the region.
ITEM 3: Next Meeting

Schedule a meeting for either July 6-7 or July 10-11 to integrate
comments received by all AFAC members and develop a draft
recommendation for MAG.
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